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Comes v. Microsoft

From: Ben Siivka

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 1997 11:35 AM

To: Bill Gates: Jonn Luawng: Chares Frzgenid

Ce: Asron Comorer, Paul Mantz: Brad Silverberg

Subject: RE. DirectX and Tatisman Updste (Java JOK 1.2 suppon)
Categaones: MMedia

To quote chartes on JOK 1.2 support: “No fucking way'*

The Java community is having @ hard time digesting JOX 1.1, and while & has importan new features (ke Beans). n sull
has that crappy AWT stuff, shiity panting, the list goes on and on. JOK 1.2 has JFC, which we're going 10 be pissing on
at every oppartuntty,

This summer we're going to totaily divorcs Sun. Appie's announcement yesterday that they will encourage Rhapsody
developers 10 write 1n Java and call native RNapsody services was & mere shadow of what we're going to be encouraging
gevelopers to do.

We'll come out swinging with AFC, with our new Multi-Class File format (for packaging both native code as well as byte
codes, saves iOts of space), with Java tanguage extensions (petekw/ andersh 8re dnving), with very €23y-1o0-use Sugpon
for caiting Winl2 DLLS (we demo'd a Pei2cis app written in Java, compiete with message pump, windprocs, eic. —~you
had 10 100k very ciose 10 see that t was Java). with classes for DirectX and DMTML, with Enterpnse AFC classes (hat's
ail | can remember off the top of my hesd) We're reaily juicing up our JIT compiter — peteku just checked in function
nlining 1ast night, and we've got 8 PS mstruction scheculer, 100. Qur Iatest VM beats all comers (Sun. Netscape,
Symantec) in 2imost every singie benchmank.

-bens
—=-ONgISl MESLEge———
From: Bdl Gates
Sem: Weanesday. May 14 1997 11 21 AM
To: Jonn Lucwag
Ce: Aaron Corvorer: Sen Sima
Subpect: RE. OwectX andt Torgman Upcare

{ would be very glad to talk about this. Chnstine - see if we can get a ime {0 taik in the next 2-3 week setting asde
an hour. .

| did stick 8 few "Dard’ comments into that emau about cross platform which | shoukl have avoided but it's 3 key tope
that has me womed.

The email exchangs this moming with Charles Fitzgeraid was very helpful to my thinking on this. | think supporting
JOK 1.1 is fine ana | am hard core about NOT supporing JOK 1.2. | really needed to understand where we were
going 10 draw the line Decauss | am 30 afraid of he siippery siope.

If you think we should support JOK 1.2 its ok but you wmil regily have to explain why and where it 5200s.
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From: Ben Shivka

Sent: Thurxiay, Mey 22, 1987 10:00 AM

To: Esaewi@msn.com -
Subject: FW: bllig

Fyi...

—=Qriginal MesSagt——e

From: Paul Maritx

Sant: Wednesday, May 21, 1697 10:02 AM
To: Ben Slivka

Subject: RE: bliig

We can discuss if we get 8 few minutes, but the quick response is that aitho’ Bilig has been incredidly pissy on the Java
front, & is not personal, i is because he does know what 10 do. | know from tetking to him that he has very hgh opinion of
you and what you have done. One of Bilig's faults (and K is 8 res! fault) Is that he does not positive feedback when it is
neaded. You should not have 1o wonder what he thinks of you. You have gotten things moving when others have been
mesmerized.

:lso!orm:lnm.mgmwwmm”onom«:ompmyolmmff.jimau.bndsi.dm
arriyt, stc..

——Original Messsge——

From: Ben Siivka

Sent: Sunday. May 18, 1897 5:12 PM
To: Paut Maritz

Sut’ect: billg

‘ May | ask for some advice? Review time ts coming up, and I'M aiways 8 bit introspective st this time of the year.

My recent interaclions with bilig have been anything but positive. Going back to the intemet offsite 2 years ago,
where bill and many of the folks wers down on My view of what we should be doing. All the while | was building
IE 1, 2, and 3 | never got much positive teedback from bill. Every time | saw bilig spesk. he kept saying how
important (£ 3 was. But [ never got even a simpie “thank you® trom him after we shipped.

During the STAC trial, the STAC lawyer showed me 8 copy of e-mall from nathanm thst said something to the
effect that *1 cannot believe bens is 50 stupid™ . Of couse the lewyer read this out loud, and of course this was
the first time | had seen that. Bit | also suspect nathan has g less then positive opinion of me. it really gslied
me to read the New Yorker article on nathan and how he is leading MS into the future...

And of course Il is really pissed sbout this Java stuff, doesnt respond to my e-mail, and that one review
meeting we had he just jumped all over me, accusing me of trying 10 destroy Windows. Hom.muiany
unnecessarity rudetome.

From my perspective, it seems to me thet | “am® doing the right thing to hetp move Windows forward, $o R sure
hurts to have bilt accusing me of exactly the opposite motivations.

[ know I'm not @ kiss-up Fke some other folks. That's just not my styte, and frankly | don't think | wouid be as
effective If | were.

S0, what does bill mliy think of me, should | care, and shouid | do anything cifferentty?
Just curtous...
Thanks, bens
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